To: Paru Bhudia

Cc: Rebecca Timoney;

Subject: Re: Urgent Fwd: Agreed Conditions 129650 Brondes Age 328 Kilburn High Road, London NW6 2QN
Date: 16 September 2025 16:13:41

Attachments: Blue Notice - Variation edit.docx

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be
malicious Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify
your password etc.

Thanks Paru.

As | note Sarah Williams is away who was managing this file, | wanted to highlight and
confirm with you ahead of the panel meeting with regards to the hours of our
variations, as it was noted with licensing/ Sarah some issues regarding the online
application form pre-populating incorrect hours and licensee information. And |
didn’t want this to be used as a point of reference in error.

For clarity:

The only changes to licensable activities (live music, recorded music & the retail sale
of alcohol) is for 1 additional hour on Fridays & Saturdays (until 3:00am)

The only changes to opening hours is for 1 additional hour on Fridays & Saturdays
(until 3:30am).

No other change of hours or change of hours of licensable activities, including start
times / ends times are being changed and these are all to remain as per our existing
premises licence.

I’ve attached our blue notice advertisement which summaries the changes
requested. As noted, the variation of condition 30 has been retracted.
Kind regards,

Olivia Isbitt





